
1

Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 12:54 PM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Oct 2007 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The Oct 2007 (v. 92 n. 10) American Mineralogist is online.
--
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to:

<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

--
If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and  
would like to view the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:

<http://msa.minsocam.org/>

--
or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2007/Oct07.html>

*********************
[2] Interested in knowing if there is a 2007-8 MSA Distinguished  
Lecturer touring near you?  Schedules are posted at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Lecture_Prog.html>

*********************
[3] MSA events at the Annual Meeting:  MSA Awards Lunch is  
12:30-02:30 p.m. on Tuesday, October 30, 2007 in the Capitol Ballroom  
1-3, Hyatt REGENCY, Denver. Co. USA.  Later in the afternoon are the  
lectures by the Roebling Medalist and MSA Awardee on starting at 3  
pm.   Gordon E. Brown, Jr., 2007 Roebling Medalist, will speak on  
"Reminiscences of a Mineralogist Who Went Astray". Richard John  
Harrison, 2007 MSA Awardee will speak on "The magnetic personality of  
minerals: from nano-scale microstructures to planetary-scale  
anomalies".  These are followed at 4 pm by Barb Dutrow giving her MSA  
Presidential address titled "Modeling, metamorphism: energy, fluids  
and feedback".  The MSA Business Meeting follows from 5:00-5:30 pm,  
and the MSA/GS Joint Reception from 5:30 to 7:30 pm.  All these later  
events will be in the Colorado Convention Center (CCC).

=============== end of message ========================


